From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 11/6/2011 7:40:02 PM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: News Video on T-31 Failure

From: Horner, Trina

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 07:36 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Dowdell, Jennifer; Doll, Laura
Subject: FW: News Video on T-31 Failure

fyi

From: Peter.Magallones@CH2M.com [mailto:Peter.Magallones@CH2M.com]
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 7:28 PM Redacted
To: Johnson, Kirk; Mannie, Joel C; Cabral, Mark; jRedacted ‘

Garber, Brian; Peter.Magallones@CH2M.com;|Redacted [Redacted |
erin.zavarin@e2.com; ogenson, Todd (GT&D); [Redacted !
mborges@arbinc.com; |Redacted Ittner, Mary Ellen; Horner, Trina; Dol : |Redacted

Kauss, Kent; [Redacted | Garber, Stephen (Law):[Redacted Eé&}ﬁa@‘—'—[

(Redacted [[Redacted | lRReTj(;ac(’;eTjn —
[Redacted | Rrown, Jess A; Nichols, Steven J (Director); [Redacte
[redacted (Law)[Redacted | Lavinson, Melissa A; Hogle, Jessica;
[Redacted Fas Ops GE&O GSO Gas Control; Ramaiya, Shilpa

R; Yura, Jane; Roth, Karen
Subject: News Video on T-31 Failure

htto://www . ktvu.com/videos/news/woodside-mudslide-covers-northbound-lanes-
of/ivD57y/

For your viewing....

Peter M. Magallones

CH2M HILL

SB GT&S 0386082
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PG&E HydroTest Program
Walnut Creek, CA
Mobile: 720.256.8393

PG&E Direct Line: 925.459.7240

SB GT&S 0386083



